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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Serene Tan

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Attachments: 04032019093214.pdf

Without Prejudice
Save as to cosis

Dear Serene,

We pri.

Dear LKE,

Pls pri.

Regards

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
JAnson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 079909

Co: Reqg. No 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247

Email. boonse 1@sg . cntaiping com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

Discipimer

This message is canfidentiol; its contents da not constitute o commitment by Chine Taiping insurance {Singapore] Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for i o written agreement between vou and Chine Taiping Insurance (Singapaore) Pte. Ltd. Any unguthorized disclosure. use or dissenination,
either i whole or partial, i prohibited. If vou are nat the intended recipient af the messoge, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene tan@mneduco.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March, 2019 10:328 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY
Qur Ref: MM.IG.T1.1912942 st

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
5AVE A5 TO COSTS

NOTICE TO INSURERS OBJECTING TO THE LIST OF MOTOR SURVEYORS PROVIDED WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.6 OF THE STATE COURTS PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

Hi Boon Sen,

1.  We refer to your email below.



2. We are instructed by LUMENS AUTO PTE LTD, the claimant and/or TOH MOTOR ENTERPRISE, the motor
workshop for SMC 2654E that they are not agreeable to the appointment of the motor surveyors as stated in your
said email,

3. In compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions (Amendment No. 1 of 2016), we propose to use one of
the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey ("hereinafter referred to as PRS") asa
single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SIE”).

I, NICKY SEAH (Absolute Appraisal Services) B. ANDREW HOW (Prominent Appraiser
Services)

Zi MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE (MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) 7. NG KONG BENG PATRICK (Carlink
Consultancy)

3. DIXON YEO (Treasure Appraisal Services) g. ANANDA KUMAR BISWASS/OB N
BISWAS (United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)

4. LOI BOON JUAN (Par Automative Consultancy) : DENNIS YAP TECK WEE (PAL's Appraiser
Pte Ltd)

5: AMAS ONG (AEON Auto Consultants LLP) 10. ANDY YAP TECK LEE (LCW Appraiser Pte
Ltd)

4, Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of the above
motor surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor workshop as a Single Joint Expert ("hereinafter
referred to as “SIE”).

Thanks & Best Regards,

(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
Serene Tan (Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissicner for Qaths

Branch Cffice:

11 5in Ming Road

#B82-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575625

Tel; 6509-8480 / 6509-8481
Fax: 6505-8482

Email : serene.tinia mneduco,com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at [65) 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error. Thank you,

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 10:34 AM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tan @mneduco.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Without Prejudice

Cear Sirs



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

AING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Hoad #15-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore H7990%

Co. Reg. No 2002083384E

DID; 8385617

Fax: 6224

Email. boonsen chong@sq cntaiping com
Website www sg.cntaiping com

Discloimear

This messoge is confidential; its cantents do not constitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance {Singapare) Pte. Ltd, except where provided
far in @ written agreement hetween you and Chine Taiping Insurance (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
aither in whole or partial, s profubited. If you are nat the intended recipient of the messoge, please notify the sendar immedia tely,

From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boansen.chong@sg.cntaiping.coms
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Kindly assist,

Regards,
Serene

From: Serene Tan
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:39 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>




Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping coms
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Reminder

From: Serene Tan
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 9:37 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT| <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: claims @aaanspection.com; lgene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Cur Ref: MN.IG.T1.1912542 st

Dear Sirs,

Notice of Accident dated 4/3/2019 attached herein.

Thanks & Best Regards,

(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
Serene Tan (Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Caths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomsen V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel: 6509-8480 / 6509-5481

Fax: 6509-8482

Email : serenc.ianw mneduco.com,.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and
contact us at (65) 6509 8480, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://'www svimanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the ijrr{antec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




M NEDUMARAN & CO Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

UEN NO. 53181067D

[Piease reply to our Branch Office for this matter ]
Nedumaran Muthukrishnan = Branch Office : 11 Sin Ming Road
LLB (hons) [Buckingham) #B2-09 (Unit 2) Thomson V Two
Barrister at Law (Lincoln's Inn) Singapore 575629

Tel : 6509-8480 / 6500-8481
Fax : 6509-8482

Email : iger:e.lim@mnedgcu.cgm,ag
serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg

QOur Reference - MN/GIT1/1912842/st
Your Reference SLP 88021

Date 4" March 2019
BY EMAIL: claimsdept@sq.cntaiping.com

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
3 Anson Road

#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Dear Sirs,

1. NOTICE OF ACCIDENT TO INSURERS AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2 OF THE STATE COURTS PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016)

2 ACCIDENT ON 28/02/2019 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMC 2654 AND SLP 99021 ALONG WOO MON CHEW ROAD.

We are Instructed by LUMENS AUTO PTE LTD {(owners of motor vehicle no SMC 2654E) and/or TOH MOTOR ENTERPRISE
the motor workshop for SMC 2654E) to nofify you of a road traffic accident on 28/2/2019 at about 1450 hours along WOO MON
CHEW ROAD invalving our client's vehicle registration number [SMC 2654E] and [SLP 9902L) driven by your driver at the material
time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement/traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged.

Before we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please st us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this nolice whether
you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from you with the stipulated timeline,
we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you,

Yours faithfully,

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Nedumaran Muthukrishnan - (Branch Office)
Encl

HENG LEY KANG (Vehicle: SLP 9902L)

cc.  Workshop : Toh Motor Enterprise (Vehicle : SMC 2654E)
160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-16 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Tel: 9748-3351/ 9791-9504 (Mr Ash Toh/Aik Shan)



BACA1902TTAT | Cily Aulo Ple Lid - HO
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 28022013 14:08
SUBMITTED BY Jason Quak Leng Hul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Please repart cnr{ectlx the detalls of the accident to spead up the claims proGess

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Autharised Driver,

3. Informaticn pravided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any witful misrepresentation or witholding of malenal facts may allow msurance oo mpanies 1o
repudiate policy liability,

4. The Issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

fi. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for 8 fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantra and to copies al the report being made available
aforesaxd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
CountryfState of Loss

28/02/2019 14:06
28/02/2019 11:50

WOO MON CHEW ROAD
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration NMumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Meadel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMC2654E

LUMENS AUTO PTELTD
201426961K
OPERATIONS@LUMENS.SG

OFFICE-B87781765

TOYOTA
CHR 1.8 HYBRID

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

18-MJ001357-R00

LEONG CHEE WAI (LIANG ZHIWEI)
ST9402861

18121979

OUTDOOR

14/06/2000

18 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B1666545

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

!-l

Please feport cotregtly the detail of the aterdent to spesd up the claims process.

This Foem must bo campleted by the Policynolder andfor the Authofised Driver

Infarrration provided (Mot e as tnuthiul and accurate as povyille: Any wiltul misrsjrenantation of withholdmg of matenal
faets may abow insurance companas to repudiate policy lability,

Thas hisiie wnd acoeptance of this Form by insursnce companies s not an admission of poficy fiability on the gaft of the insuance

B. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre pitablished by the General Incurance

Assaciation of Sisgapore [GIA} for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avadable upon spglication by
interectod partes

By ihe keddgmont of this report to the inturern, you hereby consen! 1o the archiving of Ui report st the cenire and 10 wopes of
the rapart being mate avadabile aforesaid,

Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| wngersiand, ackrowledge, agrec and content that:

(8] Wiy bnsurar, my workshop and the General imurance Association of Singaacre ("GIA™) may/sre permitted 10 coliect, use,
diclose and/or process my perional detajpersonal mformation set out in this [form] and ary othee pitesanal micrmation
Hmwmwmwwm[mwwhﬁmmﬂﬂmwmmrm
Personal information 1a 31 insurerfs] who have insared viehicie(s) irvalved in this accident (2l insurer s} who Fove insured
semsicia(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to a9 the “Insurers™), the inurers Iweynrs e frma the

Monetgry Sutheeity of Singspore and any rlevint government sgency/authoriy urh as the police), fo the purpose(s)
of

i1} ‘procesing, Randimg and/or dealing with my claims inchiding the setthempnt of the daims snd any Rocestary
Fnvestigativns relating to the caims;

(i) investigating the sctigent and/or my clems;
it} carrying oul and/or dealing with my mtructions of respording to Ay ERGLATEL by me;

{iv) admirastering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, Siaterments, Nvoices, Feports of notices Lo me.
webvic hy could iveive ditciosute of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same at well &i an the
eyvrernal cover of srvelopes/mad packages), and/or

(V) compiying with applicable Taw in adminlizering, processing, handiing and/or deating with mw claims {colectively the
*Purposes’]

(b o ingureris) who have insured sehicke(s) involved in tha sctident and the {rmuresy’ lmweis/law firms, may/are pormiied
ta collect, wte, dhelone and/or process my Persanal information for ane or mare of the sbowe Purpoes; and

fcl iy Persgmal Information may/tan be distlosed by any of the irsurers andjor GIA 1o their thad party service providers o
agentsiincuding tharr lawyers law Srms), which may be sited outside of Singapore. for one of more of the sbove Purposes.

{d] my Personal information will also be collected 2nd used to compile clalms history for the poroose of fraud detection,
investigatian and management in present and all futura claims

(e} ‘the informatich sa calectesd undar (d) abiove may be shared [ disclosed

(] to allisurers and/or any other thisd garties thet assint in evelusting. investigating, controling ar managing fraud,
regulatons, law enforcement and government agiicies 3¢ reasonably reguared for the purpoaes 1iated, or

(8] for comalying with reguirements under any regulations, we o court ofders

CITY AUTO PTE LTD
B 8 Sin Hoad
801 58K002 ine Est

\

\ Tel: 6453 12
15\ (Clatns Section)

[
Poboybrobder's lgnatare - tﬁf_n;f_'ri;mu-i \ B ﬂrwi-ut:mhum-&'nwm-

Diete & Time |1 ghrivenr it mek the policyrodder) Tare

Dote & Teme NRIL N Hi

FPage 3 of 18



M ARIR

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFI/ICOF Rahate Fnmiire

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
L /ehicle OWREH P Ao ars NNt

Owner ID Type:
Owner |D:

Company
6961K

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

"y e

SMC2654E
No

06 Mar 2019
TOYOTA

C-HR HYBRID 1.85CVT
Yellow

2018
2ZR8453574
ZYX102123555
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$26,921.00

28 Jun 2018

28 Jun 2018

0

$9,690.00

Yes

27 Jun 2028
$7.267.00

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Mar 2019

nttps:iir ta.gov.sgiiiarvriiaction/enguire KebateBy FupiicBetoreDereginput FHUNC 1ION_IU=SFUSUE0UY 11

27 Jun 2028

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$37,000.00

$33,510.00

$40,777.00

i



3/28/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFDLDER TMCKIHG

[ Casa | otifie = | . o : |Ad) Assigned Adf Rpt Adj E-uh-'r-.i.‘xed Ins Auth'ed |'5|£§£I.!5-_ B
o 06 Mar 2019 Pending for Survey
Main 1 22 Mar 2019 18:05 5%0.00 I szq 00 I | Report
i
Edit Adj Rpt 1 Edit Estimates aw Rpt . Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents

| [Created by insu [ar_'j_ B

o LUMENS AUTO PTELTD, <Co. Reg. No.: 201426961K
| | Claimant:

[Vehicle Reg. | - ' —_[28/02/2019 11:00 - :59
No.. SMC2654E Date of Loss: | 14 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

| Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D20 1007€02 :‘:‘;E"r{g“" 'nnpcsmamzzanm

ek

: "l.n'Ehlr.ie Reg. |
Ma, SLP9902L

| Pelicy No.
| (Insured):

{Claimant):

\ ) Excess: 540.00 ~
| Repairer:  Toh Motor Enterprise - Sin Ming (HQ) BLK 16 #01-81 SIN MING IND EST SECTOR A, 575674 Sin Ming - Tel: 5748 3351

- ;":Sﬁﬂ:'g China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

| Claimant's

| 18-M1001357-R0O0

ankh Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 6111
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... (Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 15/03/2019] |

| | ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED B _view il | _compose Case Mall L

There are no mail for this case,

| | ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZ “View All | | Search Tasks | | Create New Task | | Complete | |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results,

https:.Hs:ngapura.marimen.cnﬂﬁdaimsﬁndax.clrn?fuseunx:MTRadjustar&lusea::tiun=dsp_c.!rnhaadar&caseld=?9949&&axﬁd=29?133&GFID-5046929... 12



3/28/2019 Merimen a-Claims

hitps:{isingapore.merimen com/claimsfindex cim?lusebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=7004988extid=2971834CFID=5046929... 22
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Upload Documants | upioad Photos | Compose New Letter |

Meariman e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMC2654E (SNM19D201007C02)

[SLP2902L]
TP
LUMENS AUTO PTE LTD
Feb 28 20190 11:00AM
-1
Toh Motor Enterprise - Sin Ming

View | View in Brawser ¥ |

Video (iperpage Y| @
\No_ | Finallzed On Tcity Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) [ IThumbnail | Print
Video - Accident |
1 23"@:1”_9 14:25 | [Linked Accident Report Documents] | u | I
= . o -~
| Assessment Reports |.1.PEf page ¥ T o
|No | Finalized on EPEH',r.A_uto Pte Ltd IH!;.E_.] |Thl.l1'l'|bl'lai|:|’l‘|ﬂt
1 28/02/19 14:26  Accident Statement ) & | Load HTM |
iPhainnflm:g;: == ) |3 per page. 1_:-_@ )
!Nu Finalized On [City Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) S _ | Thumbnail | Print |
[ - Accident Photo
i1 |28/02/19 14:22 |{Lmke o Repert D] ﬂ Load JPG | &
b lAchdnnt Photo !
:2 28/02/19 14:22 [Linked Accident Repert Documments] | ° Lﬂ?d PG ¥
- ;  Accident Pheto :
' 3 |28/02/13 13‘22 | [Linked Accident Report Dacuments] L1 Lm"f' ¥c | @
: | Accident Photo = |
.4 !za,rnmg 14:22 [Linked Acrident Report Documents) € | Load Jrc
I ; Accident Photo
s .!23;02;19 1922 | Report Gocuments] © | Loadirc | @
| . Accident Photo R
6 2B/02/19 14:22 |1k accdemt Report Document] © | Losdlre
| F |Accident Photo
= RBOZAA Mies | [Linked Aceident Report Dacuments] © | Load PG . @
’ | Accident Photo
! 8 28/02/19 14:22 [Linked .du:cl-dgrlt Repart Documents) ) o Load JPG m
[ [ : Accident Photo
5 |28/02/15 14:22 [Liked Repart Documents] € | wadire | ¥
’ | Accident Photo
.1|:| 2_8_.-’[#2»’1?_ 1_4.12 ILihked Aecident Repost Gocubii) ) € | loadirc | @
Nz | : Accident Photo '
11 |28/02/1914:22 | [iliyuceient Report Documents] @ | Loadips | ¥
_ Accident Photo ]
12 26/02/19 1422 |1/ CCGN dent Report Documents © | Load PG
, Accident Photo ==
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreano1assoriger)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/CTI19004110/GCD352

Date: 28/03/2019

REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: i@ 12PIng Insurance (Singapore) Pte. pyjicy No: DMPCSN18241218000
Glai.rnant Vehicle SMC2654E Insured Vehicle SLP9902L
No : No :
Date of Loss: 28/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  SNM19D201007C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMC2654E
Make & Model: TOYOTA C-HR HYBRID, 1.8 5 CVT (A) Engine MNo: 2ZRB453574
Reg. Date: 28/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: ZYX102123555
Caolour: Yellow Odometer: B2159 km
Engine Capacity: 1797 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VE E AT THE TIME OF §
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: ' 215/60R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Lefl Side: Goodyear B mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear B mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COSTOF CLAMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Faris 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S5$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/03/2019

Toh Motor Enterprise - Sin Ming (HQ)
Date Inspected: 06/03/2019 Inspected AL BLK 16 #01-81 SIN MING IND EST SECTOR A
Singapore 575674

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This repodd represents our findings at the time and place of inspectlon stafed herefn, Such inspection has been carried ouf fo the bast of our knowledge and abilify bu!
any ather fiabilily under any ottier circumstances is hereby expressly excludec
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328/2019 Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMARTE.

) EMCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REFATR COST COF THE DRMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000.00 - '56,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Mar 2019)

Parts: M1-SUW TOYOTA C-HR HYBRID 1.8 S CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMC2654E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™,

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected,

i Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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